Chelsea Benner

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Cc: Chelsea Benner

Subject: RE: Notice of Decision - PF-18-00001

Attachments: PF-18-00001 KCPW Daily Record SEPA & Permit NOD confirmation.pdf
Hi Megan.

Please publish as provided, | have no changes. Thanks and hope you have a nice week.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Re: Notice of Decision - PF-18-00001

Good afternoon Lindsey!

Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on August 15 and 22.

Please let me know if you approve or would like any changes made by 11:00am August 14.

| hope you have a great week ahead!

Thanks so much,

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414, ext. 253

Please note my new office hours:

MON-THURS: 7:00am-6:00pm



On FRIDAYS: If you have an immediate need,

please email Robyn Smith (rsmith@kvnews.com)

or call (509) 925-1414, Extension 230.

Thank youl

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| If istpublication datelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Em1 | saT |

DEADLIME FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI  12pm FRI | 12pm MOMN 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI 1lam MON 1lam TUE 1lamWED 1lem THU 1lem FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

JEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you soon
after the last publlcation date

From: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Megan Woodruff; Megan Woodruff

Cc: Chelsea Benner

Subject: Notice of Decision - PF-18-00001

Good morning Megan.

Please publish the attached Notice of SEPA Action and Permit Decision for the Upper County Maintenance
Shop (PF-18-00001) Public Facilities Permit on Wednesday, August 15" and Wednesday, August 22" | have
attached both the word and pdf versions.

Thank you,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



